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Genuine OMEGA Speedmaster Proffesional MARK 3 1973 MINT
SeaMaster Stainless Steel Like NEW Condition MARK III

Item number:  8910260676

Bidder or seller of this item? Sign in  for your status  

Supersize

Current  bid: US $1,001.01 

Reserve not met  

End time: Mar-10-06 18:00:00 PST (3  days 9 hours)

Shipping costs: Calculate

Ships to: United States

Item location: Miami, Florida  United States

History: 6  bids

High bidder: fiorentina  ( 189 )

You can also: Watch this item

Email to a  friend

Listing and payment details:  Show

   

Meet the seller
Seller: lararp51  ( 6  )

Feedback: 100% Positive

Member: since Apr-04-04 in  United States

  Read feedback comments

  Ask seller a  question

  Add to Favorite Sellers

  View seller's other items

Buy safely

1. Check the seller's reputation

Score:  6  | 100% Positive
Read feedback comments

2. Learn how you are protected

Shop without sharing your financial
details  Learn more

Description

Item Specifics - Wristwatches

Brand: Omega Age: 1970-1999

Gender: Men's Condition: --

Features: Chronograph, Day/Date,  Water  Resistant

You are bidding on a Used but, incredible Super Mint like New Condition Mark III
Speedmaster Seamaster Professional.The watch is stainless steel with black face.
At 17mm or .65625 inches, it's very tall, but it has an awsome high-tech look to it
that is very appealing. The watch has been stored in a safety deposit box for safe
keeping for years. It has been proffesionally cleaned and tuned up by Omega.
The watch is in 100 percent working order and fully functional. The watch is in
amazingly like new condition. Cosmetically, the body and glass only have a
few hairline nicks and scratches which are hardly noticable. This watch was made
in 1973 and has been in my family since bought. The case that comes with the
watch is not original to the watch but it is an original red leather omega watch
case. The watch comes with all of the original links to the band. The back plate of
the watch says SEAMASTER and has a picture of a sea monster with the omega
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the watch says SEAMASTER and has a picture of a sea monster with the omega
symbol. Shipping for this watch will be UPS Ground and will require
insurance. Shipping will be world wide and will be charged according to
destination. If out of US please email me for a quote on shipping. Please use the
calculator for shipping price.  

 

Omega Mark 3 History...

In 1972, Lemania and Omega presented their jointly developed caliber 1040a
central rotor winding automatic chronograph with a diameter of 13 3/4 lines, and a
height was 8 mm. The Mark III marks the first use of this movement in an Omega
watch. The Omega c.1040 movement is a non-chronometer rated movement.
However in 1973 after some fine tuning the chronometer grade c.1041 movement
used in the Speedmaster 125 Anniversary Chronograph would be produced.. Both
Omega Calibre 1040 and 1041 are also known as the Lemania Calibre 1341. The
125 marked Omega's first Chronometer Chronograph, and was the first
chronometer grade automatic chronograph. a precursor to the current Seamaster
Professional Chronograph-Chronometer, although the movement has little in
common with the current model Seamaster The Mark III is the only one of the
Mark Series to have three very distinctive case styles, the second of which has a
very similar model in the Seamaster series.

Mark III Instruction Manual

These scans are from a Mark III Directions booklet. They can be used not only for
the Speedmaster Professional Mark III Automatic and Speedmaster Mark III
Automatic, but also any Omega Chronograph utilizing the Lemania 1342 base
movement. These include the Speedmaster Professional Mark IV, Speedmaster
125, and several different Seamaster Automatic models.
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Return Policy Details: All Sales are Final, Sold as is.

FREE Counters and Services from Andale

Questions from other members

Question & Answer Answered On

Q: Hi, Would you like to send me the photo of the back and the sides of the watch? Mar-07-06 

A: Im sorry all  the photos that  i took of the watch ar  posted on ebay.  There is a  side pic posted on the ebay.  The back is really shiny so
the pictures all...more

Q: Dear Sir, Do you have a Buy It  Now price for this  watch? Thanks.  God Bless. Mar-07-06 

A: No,  im sorry there is no buy now on this  watch.  But you can go ahead and bid  on it,  you still have a few days till its over.  So good
luck and happy bidding....more

Ask seller a  question

Shipping, payment details and return policy

Domestic Handling Time
Will usually  ship within  2  business days of receiving cleared payment.

Services Available Service Transit  Time* Available to

UPS Ground 1 to 6 business days United States only

*Sellers  are not responsible  for service transit time. Transit times are provided by the carrier,  exclude weekends and holidays, and may vary
with  package origin  and destination,  particularly during peak periods.

Will ship to United States.

Shipping insurance
 Required

Seller's return policy:

Seller's payment instructions
Payment Must be Recieved within  5  Business Days or  Sale will be given to the next  highest  Bidder.Paypal  is prefferd but i will accept bank
money order. Only serious bidders Please...

Calculate shipping  

Enter your
US ZIP

Code:

Calculate

Learn more about how calculated
shipping works.

Payment methods accepted
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Money order/Cashiers  check
Learn about payment methods.

Ready to bid? help

Genuine OMEGA Speedmaster Proffesional MARK 3 1973 MINT

Item title: Genuine OMEGA Speedmaster Proffesional MARK 3 1973 MINT

Current  bid: US $1,001.01

Your  maximum bid: US $ (Enter US $1,026.01 or more )

Place Bid >   You will confirm in  the next  step.

eBay automatically bids on your behalf up to your maximum bid.
Learn about bidding.

What else can you do?

Back to home page  |  Ask seller a  question  |  Printer Version  

Seller  assumes all  responsibility  for listing this  item.
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